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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

In the Matter of

CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY Docket Nos. 50-329
50-330

(Midland Plant, Units 1 and 2)

i

PROPOSED DESIGNATION
OF RECORD OF
CONSUMERS PCWER COMPANY

In accordance with the terms of the January 4, 1979
Order Concerning Remanded Issues, Consumers Power Company sub=-
mits the following "designation of all portions of the prior
record which should be considered, including transcript refer-
ences, affidavits, exhibits, documents, briefs and other
writings". (Order at p. 10) Items on this list marked with
an asterisk were not admitted into evidence at the suspension

proceeding; copies of these documents are attached.

DESIGNATION OF RECORD

h i Transcript R~ferences

11/30/76 following Tr. 220 (Temple written testimony)
11/30/76 Tr. 218~ 232 (Temple testimony)
12/ 1/76 Tr. 288~ 462 (Temple testimony)
2/ YL Tr. 2275-2482 (Temple testimony)

7504170 474



2/ 2/77 Tr. 2492-2672 (Temple testimony)
2/ 2/77 Tr. 2687-2741 (Oreffice testimony)
12/ 1/76 Tr. 235- 287 (Board discussion)
12/ 2/76 Tr. 474- 516 (Board discussion)
1/18/77 Tr. 1003-1004 (Board discussion)
1/20/77 Te. 1507 (Board discussion)
2/ 1/77 Tr. 2241- 74 (Board discussion)
2/ 1/77 Tr. 2262- 63 (Board ruling)

2/ /77 In Camera Tr. 1-36 (Board discussion)
2/ 2/77 Tr. 2742 (Board ruling)

2/ 3/77 In Camera Tr. 1-9 (Board discussion)
12/ 3/76 Tr. 661- 680 (Wessel statement)

II. Pleadings
12/22/76 Dow Memorandum Regarding Hearing Preparation

12/30/76 Memorandum of Licensee, Consumers Power Company
and its Counsel Regarding the Preparation of
Testimony and the Presentation of Evidence
(Consumers Mem. of 12/30/76)

Attachment A - Report of Dow=-Ccnsumers Nuclear
Project Meeting, September 12, 1976
Attachment A - Dow-Consumers Power Co.
Meeting Agenda, September 13, 1976
Attachment B - Brief of Consumers Power
Company dated September 7, 1976
Attachment C - Chronclogy Midland and
Uranium Fuel Cycle Appeals, September 15,
1975
Attachment D - Statement by J. G. Temple,
Jr., Before the Saginaw Valley Press Club,
Ncvember 12, 1975
Attachment E ~ Aeschliman v. Nuclear

_
- ~

Regulatory Commission, D.C.Cir., July 12,
76 (Slip cpinion, unnumbered page)




Attachment F - Important Progress Dates,
Midland Nuclear Plant
Attachment G - Joseph G. Temple's Notes
of September 13, 1976 Meeting with
Consumers Power Company
Attachment B - Qutline for 9/24/76 Meeting
at Dow
Attachment C - Draft of Joseph G. Temple, Jr.,
Testimony Prepared by Miltcn R. Wessel
Attachment D - Qutline for Joseph G. Temple,
Jr., Testimony Prepared by R. Rex Renfrow III
and Judd L. Bacon
Attachment E - Draft of Statement to be Read
by Joseph G. Temple, Jr. Prepared by Miltcn
R. Wessel
Attachment F - Draft of Joseph G. Temple, Jr.
Testimony Prepared by Leslie F. Nute
Attachment G - Draft of Joseph G. Temple, Jr.
Testimony Prepared by David R. Rosso
Attachment H - Draft of Affidavit of Joseph
G. Temple, Jr. Prepared by R. Rex Renfrow III
and Copy of Affidavit of Joseph G. Temple, Jr.
as Executed
Actachment I - Draft of Joseph G. Temple, Jr.
Testimony Prepared by Leslie F. Nute
Attachment J - Draft of Joseph G. Temple, Jr.
Testimony Prepared by R. Rex Renfrow III,
David J. Rosso, Milton R. Wesel, Leslie F.
Nute and David A. Duran
Attachment K - Testimony of Joseph 5. Temple,
Jr. as Filed
Attachment L - Notice of Availability of
Documents for Inspection of Consumers Power
Company, filed October 29, 1976
Attachment M - Non-Disclosure Agreement Between
The Dow Chemical Compeny and Isham, Lincoln &
Beale
Attachment N - Letter from Myron M. Cherry to
Milton R. Wessel and James N. O'Connor, dated
September 27, 1976
Attachment O - Letter from Milton R. Wessel to
Myron M. Cherry, dated October 12, 1976
Attachment P - Letter from Peter A. Flynn to
Milton R. Wessel, dated QOctober 27, 1976

Affidavit of R. Rex Renfrow III
(Renfrow Affidavit I)
£f£idavit of David J. Rossc
(Rossc Affidavit I)
Affidavit of Judd L. Bacon
(Bacon Affidavit I)



12/30/76 NRC Staff Memorandum in Response to the Atomic
Safety and Licensing Board's Order Regarding
Preparation of Testimony of Dow Witness Temple
(Staff Mem. 12/30/76)

12/31/76 Memorandum of Intervenors Other Than Dow
Chemical Company Concerning Pending Issues

10/ 3/77 Consumers Power Company's Petiticn for Recon-
sideration of Portions of Eoard's September 23,
1977 Orders

4/24/78 NRC Staff Reply to Commission's April 10, 1978
order

4/24/78 Statement of Consumers Power Company with
Regard to What Issues Remain for Commission
Consideration
4/24/7. 1Intervenors' Response to Commission Order of
April 10, 1978
III. Exhibits
Board Exhibits 1 and 2
Consumers Power Exhibit 24 (Wessel memo)
Midland Intervenors' Exhibit 25 (Nute Notes)
*Midland Intervenors' Exhibit 71 (Hanes' Notes)
[Attachment A]
IV. Documents
*Document #14 of "Dow Priority 2" documents, submitted
to the parties on December 8, 1976 (Klomparens'
Notes) [Attachment B]
*Documents #8, 11, 17, 19, 31, 33, 35 and 36 (Nute Notes

and Duran Notes) of "Dow Priority 1 and 2" docu-
ments which D initially claimed were privileged



by memorandum of December 7, 1976. These documents
were raleased on February 1, 1977, when the Licens-
ing Board overruled the claim of privilege, Tr.
2262-63. [Attachments C-XK, respectively]

*Youngdahl Memorandum dated September 16, 1976.
(Attachment L]

Wm.

Gerald Charnoff
SHAW, PITTMAN, POTTS & TROWBRIDGE
1800 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20036

Tel.: 202/331-4100

Counsel for Consumers Power Company

Dated: March 30, 1979.
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B.

COINSEE. (75 BACON, B. RENFROL) ANL DOW
DURAT), 9/2%/74

: had 1 day notien
Stalt codng to have Indesendens prsition - hadn't gottazn it yer.
4. Didn't kaou whar Nug t

= ohb position will be on suspeacion issue.

b. 1C moaths bafare sea
substantive iﬂs”cﬁ

. Staif will file bries tocay st2ting all of the above.
d. If hearings go on the Ost. 6, YaC
S8

2C will not put in an
affirmative case - Censurmars w211 have to go forward.

Cnerry has filad affidavic - sets ovt his litigation schedule -
Cherry really is booked varil the 18th of Wov, - it is &
legitimate request for delay.

Consumers strategy.

L.

b. Question of what is

Will have to supplement cnviw anent.repert and vecirculate it
through NRC, take at leas= 93 da' - B

y's FUts it in March - wants
to hold to the March date ~ Con uners doesn't want the
substantive hearings to be movad cut too far.

Consumers has f£iled new schadule (copy given) = vwhat has beaen

done (hopefully) is that Soven :" has been freed up for the
suspension hearings - but st‘l' &72 To proceed forward on

assumption that hearing wil corue:cc on Oct. 6 (suspeasion
hearing).

Consumers conceras.

a. Joe Temple's perscnal feelirgs on the
witness.,

matter - problem of

going on in the negotiations which are
now in abeyence - waat to set u- ground rules on vhat
documents are discoverabla in the big hearing - Milt said
very reluctant to giva up any Uow internal memos or notés
on the negotiations - oyrside counzel for Coasusars bluntly
suzzesting Dow and Cormszumars B2t togather and renggotiate
before hearings - havs uas=1l 1/21/74 uatil digsovery -
Rex pushing Judd, and obliquely me, & 82t a renepatiated
contract = Rax waats bash sidass to State ultimate negotiating
posirion on stand and urire eavironmencal report based

on these positions.




e e e

i1.

BT

Disczussion of written testimony drafe.
A. Original contracts - 1967.

1. Iantent of Do at time « wi

mat it called for Dow to #2%z - Dow's
comaitmaents in return - (lesrer natice of what our inteat to
take) - may need someons ius: to Lriaf Joe and bes able to
be backup for Jog.
2. Dow's intention as to its ovn fossil uules at chat tina

L. 1974 wodificaticas.

1. Changes in countract aud thelr reasiag
changes.

C. Continuing iich. NDivision of centrace,

1. Basic business judzuents as to

z
why

2. 1976 review by the Division - what

that this be brought out - Mils kept sayin
want Joe to testify to this - Coasumars 4
does - Consuners wants to kao
want to use it.

3. Action taken after review by Divi

ng are you sure th
nsists that it
w what is there, but ray not

- also reascens for

this is constantly roviewed.

wera the reasons for Joe
saying what he said - objective and subjective - Consumzr

-
~

ision - Consuners assunes that

the decision was to refer to Dow Chemical U.S.A. for roviosw -

what were the alternatives in revie
include filing suit - Consumers sa
alternative sources of steam and alec
review considered what alternativas 2
of Air Pollution Control.

D. Present intent of Dow vis-a-vis steaa and ele
that will get us into the 1976 contrac

w = Milt said that
id no, oaly consida
tricity = corpor
nd how to mest §

may
2ing
ate

roblem

ctric gources -
¢ Treaegotic*ions - Hilt saye

he is concerned that if Consunars Pushes too far, the Boar! will

terminate the construction license -
if you put on too much information,

"cautions" Consumars that
the Board may draw the conzlusion

that this is a very tenuous dezal at best aad license should be

suspended ~ Consumers reply that they wa
Ery to explain it away.

Caucus.

A. Rex - no problem to general policy probl
houvever, on sensitive issues, Judd will

privileged as Joe Concumars' witness).

ens of
be excu
Y

1. Dow witness will have to be providad,

¥ e

>
2

us

Bt to get it all out and

d being involves,

{leaves Rex

insists
a






iX.

- C

ONSTMNERS POWER - 10/12/75%
CuUusSsion

A.

itad

3 p i
! s AR B 5y . b
appearanses by labsr orgaatzatisy

Seabrook case.

Consunmars teo [ile umicus brizf befors Commissiocsn on lega
issues, particula:ly need for nower.

Roisman has gone before lst Circuit to get Commis

ssion order

granting stay lifted.

Discussion of testimony due from Dow.

A.

B.

Sec

1.

Disc

b B

tion IV - Dow Chemical U.S.A. Revieuw.

Discussion of graphs.

a. Black & Veatch - does Consumers have a copy of the study.

b. Appareatly a difference in nuabers betwasen Dow and Consunscs
¢. Gave them copies of Joe's graphs - liked
use graphs, will use Joe's - haven't

go into this in detail, or just say u
was and let it go at that for cruss.

bRl AL

ussion of testimony from beginning.
Original Contracts.

a. Electricity off the grid - don't emphasiza that electricity.
b. 3rd paragraph - whers did 20,000,000 figure core from -
measured at what point.

¢. Leav hra ec cut and only go with the naw: section
(1974 med fxca: o*s) and refer back - may be the wav
they (Consumers) will put in the case. Hilt agains brings
up that Dow should testify as little as possible =
Consumzrs should use their peozle the most (Mile).




I L e

1974 dodificaclons.

a. Docurrvnes statins o

§ meney suni in prowsy plaats to keep
them going thruuzh 1932 - casital requests?  Less than
certaly amount requasts?

"

Coatinuing Reviev of tlig Jensrusr sy Bivisiua,
o 1 » Voo 6o ou® - .Y : > on 2 PR et
@y  Bilt Col:sa't want to ralo ir an aftirmative prusontavion,
all the docinisn DAty PEUALL S = SEErrNtes again that
- ¥ » - - N ot -
Consuners shouldn't gel inze Lhis area oea dircet restineny =

discussice with Rosse s te wherher it should ba wresentad
on dirsr & SRTY SwemR ©O Hoow, ov walt and lazsx 1L

on crong - again M 1

direct and give to
that Consumzrs ghould
for his dezision on Seps
ask if he agrees with

o o £
g wey e

e TR o . ,
WD e WhMBumst

1t sun 3 should prepars
Dou to review - Milt asain sngrects
Mn't delve into Temple's reascas

<

13, or thal they shouldr't

b. Judd left room and Milt informed Consumers soms of Joe's
reasons for his Sept. 13 decision.

Requirenments.,

a. List of "Dow Confidential" dozuments that we woa't
turn over - Black & Veatch stuly given to Bacon just
before they left.

Dow Chenical U.S.A. Revisy of Division position.

a. WVant to strike sentence "Other factors."

Present Intent

a. Electric demand projected for 1932 - less than 300,000 -
what will it be under existing

b. Emissions from 1,002,000 1bs./nr. backup = will be no
greater than the law allows.

backup documents for corporate review
negotiating documents for 1974
2 sets of notes for 1976

I
«wuge
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Widland Nuclear Plant -

"~ in

nere

Costl

-~

o

e " CAN Ty (ASITY P TS IhEperaes vs o
( i) o
b 4 V3T % 305,000,000

od ——— - - = - - - - - —— e ———
———— - . - - o b . .
. o e, dwry
" ‘ P i :
S = - — — - - . R t som - 5% o B S - diass
-t
.- r
- - -
o . B - ” ™ e - - - - —— - ——
~ b :
- a 5 > -
. -
» . . '
’ - §-v . -
T g Sern—— | T w——— A >0t < mr— A 5 S Ly o - - RN, SR > L — oy
’ . & g g s
- - . - - - s [ 4 - | -
L] - . 4
N - | R " : ' &
T - a5 S P el . o —— ————h ' — - S L E e ——————— . . - -...._"---_
- - “p - - .- - - - - e s
;
- — Pa— -
— —— —
e L P ¢
v - B s i e b —
- oy e 1B e W e s

S — — ———— — . T—" i~ ————— v

el plt T rpeseprot Poumniniosk Soartegiss

0 g g e e a4 o s S s

j -t - e S ik bt ' - I : . T By Reeataipti 1 i :
— - el - e §
£ ‘

P e § e e o v b mee o - -

v

i e e S SR S ks

l"'_"l""‘-‘_'""—"T""-"f' — g i L A -
P-,—-‘r-—--.- - - .-_ T —— - -~ . S
e [ S R " T ——— — - i . & :
: ; ety Tl b s, b g see P nenas B s it pie e an o b skt o
i L SIS S ERETR AR Sl D et i g i £ e e S mam fer s e e a - e aw
S ORI S Prts - i Vo o s B i i s S m | TR R i - e .-..: Loty at g — saa e s ot
.._..__‘-. et s s et it | e Grem e de pee e ..t.....,—p i S LR IR Y TR SUSRORSEENISY, NRSAISIREN 0y “aeiay
4 H 3 i 4
Y ’ r " —
L,__.~._-..f.-.-....._.._.-’-/ SR it St Sl 1y s s - ——
TR SRS el Sl vy Sttt Sty ddinadian
3 :

.- S —— - -
——— . —— - -

¥ R SR S - e T R — bvarem . bwe s. | E—————— . o ]
I Ml S T EPVA: o f-‘...._..'.... S g Row v ohifhe wansby o a Vot o e ek incrnan
——— i '

S e - . i St o i v P i ———

o e S T — e sy e e
P et SEIRESUSSES: PRI SNSRI A i p—— a Y Bemeima B e . i S e
S b AT e i reme. Bl e el e e s 2k oy Princtngusestdi. by & ua i . ol watyak st
SR o [y e i b § = At vt et o i ORI S IR S ey,
: f — B e S A—
et _4.-_.~-.*-..-*w.--_.r.-.--‘-.. ) —————— - O T VRO
‘.-.—.' - praer e e - — ¥ B sumeiny T s e b i & —--l
IR ey o g v SRt - R ey = v ol ot
; ; . ! } — g - o o 43
3 ) H
;...._t_.-..,...._r.._-.' e e s Tt et oA el R S
§o e - - : N St Sttt L ’ --..-.-...b—-..u‘:_--- R — v - b —
: }...... | T P ST M A e L RSSR Yhng g  qnatii T SN AR S
o= e i _-—.! Sttt | . e s e 'h. ——5..—._5..- i S T Goa v sl < Dev oo moua 5" Ve ‘
Pommr i 455 s 2}, st o } ..A._-ya/-.-'..._-.r..._. e T R S el g TR Y R N
e sl P e v § r---—....r”.:_ = —— R il TS PRE SRR ._..; T SR S
e S S| Yy R Sl e et et st U L.._..'. S S T |
e et f T Bl st o ¥ AP St Sl et b, R O] A NN 1) acsamiek Nl s e
L % i ’ 3 4 1 M ' oy *
T e e e e e i 8 et
A b et B SRR~ i 1 ] Wb 51 e e o i - P . a3, cvstnmspans b Bt visatratet - ——— |
e ‘._, — 5 S ot = bt o vl pabm o i e HES ._.4 R b i —— et —t
_...-.’.- e — l---—} ---i--- -"—‘.-'-Wl"“-v""' ——— *0u 1 bt vt -—-f-o-——-r
p - - - - — . = —
T T - ...‘.....-,,...-,)....:._.;...-..,,-.-....‘. o e e}
f""’“"'"..'"" o — e - whiamd o sndilisnd < m s L ey S
e e e s - e— e —— = e - - b C._._ '
Slbunril g aisins Mptiten: Sl oo o o o e Py e v bl - - e “ o eI |
e ] i Lk S P oo s s s s e e
...-,‘t......__.b,-. -z ....,-}. . ot B4 - oo i e ' Dl Ty —— - - ‘o m——— - e
Sl Rt st L - —k - - Poeon g b
T st e [y ST it — gy
¥ rY x « o 1
TP Senomag Mkt S i fie
i Kesnti pefese ;// o
5 .._._.‘r...-.-. e ot 3

i ay wg o v wwan g | s hh e

63 70 72

] P i B 1 :

Capital Costs of Dou ari2rnativas Ara
¢y Jiw &£ i S A n, PR -

;1',._‘ b gt :‘\;ﬂ}'cn»_""':!_‘! 2T Jame :"_:.‘r-;c’,







A IS EE——

D. Puragrvaph 2 - "Since 1967, vhea the Censral Agreessnt was caecured,
the Michigan Division periodically has revieuod the situstion
with regard to the econoinice of nuclear stean b

1. Last paragraph = add the cotiplete conclusion of the Board.

2. Cive Joe locter centaining information chat was senc . to
Crezen oa capaedty, emissicns, etg,
E. v 3 = (eopy . . L) will be changed to direet question and
" :

1. second paventietica
to Dow]).

[

> ~ . = Ly
ssatenzat (or for thar . . . i [chango

F. Paragraph 4, discussion of conz

lusivn of Board
according to Milt's notes.

- line 3 - rewriie

G. Paragraph 5 - morec complete explanatio

a of why Dow wants an ROS -
add a question discussing nead for ROI

. Paragraph 6 - explained about the resals restriction znd its elimination.

I. Paragraph 8§ - the last phase - some exnlanation of how they could
minimize costs, yet the nuclear alternative is better.

L. F. Nute
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Also cover bow Dow figures its al native costs, espacially
cozpared to Cunevners
Discussion of current negotiations.
Asked about reviews - CGasla, Purrouehs
Economic review - Rex wants to 8el our coal price people tozethor
with their cocal price people this weol: "to see what the differcnces
are and vhether they can be worksd out",
l. Rex also wants Joe to spend soma time on ac ononmic sctudy,

Black and Veatch - and basis Burroughs uvsed - want Joa to be

more comfortable, not aecassarily completely knowledgechle.
Other factors in the review.

1. Joe refuses to mention that "we have a contraet” and
one of the factors considered was the legal 1iabili
breaching the contrac:.

that

- €
L 2

More stress on how long can they run - what have we done - what
studies run - what is past his story of reliability?

1,000,000 1lbs./hr. backup - can we give any hard data ca emission
on kow much it will be run on auxilliary?

Nute



MEMORANDUM TO FILES
0. A. DURAN
RE: [OW/CORSUMERS POWER MESTING OF 9/29/76

fhe following memo is an accurate sutmary of what was said during the
meeting; however, it should not be regarded as being verbitim in any
sense.

Massrs. Nute, lessel and ! met with Judd Bacon and Rex Ranfrow on
September 29, 1976 in Building 47 of Ccw's Midland Plant.

Rex stéied the meeting with the statement tnat Larry Bremmer hac beer
chosen to try the case. Rox stated that this assignment came from
staff meeting with Consurars Powar. Rex also stated that he doesn't
know what the answer will be on the expansion question. He said it
will tave them ten months to get to the hearing on the substantive
issues from the date the necescary information is received. He said
the ER will still be filed on 10/22/76. He stated that he has told
Consumers Power that this ten-month delay is too Tong for ys. He
stated that he intends to file their brief.

l.ee asked what the source of the SCrew-up was.
Judd stated that thay just handed the assignment to someone zlse.

Rex stated that Marty is now on his wiy to Europe. He stated that Dick
Brown was preparing to hear this. Rex nointed out that Dick has now

come ovar o take some of his job and is not ready to handle the job

of the hearing. This is why Bremmer is going to do it. Rex stated

that, on the bottom Tine, we can get them ready to Go to the hearing.

Rex stated that he has given Consumers Power Roy Wells and Dick Kiely's
names. Rex stated that if we have to go on the 6th, they will not be
able to put forward a substantive case at all. Rex pointsd out that if
no one meets the burden of going forward, they should cancel the hearings.






'Rex stated that by agreement, he meant agreement on the facts. Milt
stated that if there is a question of privilege or trade secrets, he
would surely object. If it is otherwise, he said that Dow would not
get in Consumers Power's hair. Rex responded that this was "beautiful."

Rex referred to the 10/6/76 schedule and stated that the four main issues
form a coalition casa. He pointed o.t that he would not necessarily put
the witnesses on in the order shown. He then stated that undernegatih the
main issues he put the subissues. !le pointed out that the witnesses

are in all caps out at the side. Rex then stated that he would be glad
to answer any questions anyone had on the four issuss.

Rex observed to Lee that he and Lee had talked on this. He said that
the only problem he had with Temple was that of the original position
had on this and he didn't want 2 witness to get up there and tell other
than the truth.

Milt stated that Dow will tell the . as Dow sees it. Milt pointed
out tnal it is probably better to have a person there who has direct
knowledge o the situation and Joe Temple knows more about this situation
than most people. Milt stated that Joe knows about the effect of delay.
Milt pointed out that, on the question of his lack of enthusiasam, Joe
will testify to the truth. Milt did point out, however, that Joe is
gre member of a boe~d on these decisions. Milt stated that Company
policy is different from Joe's view and we will give Dow's positisn on
this. Milt statgd that he knows Joe Temple will state that he agrees
with the Company's policy. Rex stated that he would be satisfied with
Joe's position if he in fact does just that. Milt stated that at some
point the parties will have a full hearing on the matter. Judd stated
that 2.1 these things should be brought cut at the sussension hearings.

Milt stated that at this pofnt Dow is not prepared to give anyone informa-
tion on what went on during any proceadings. Milt stated that, he felt,
any correspondence that has goa> an {etween Cow people, internally, has

not been given to Consumers Power set. Milt stated that, while Joe Temple

v






Something in the nature of general guidelines as to where the parties are
going. He further stated that if he had to put a person on *he stand, he
would Tike to know what that person is going to say, He stated that this
may come right in the miadle of negotiations and this may cause a

problem from this viewpoint.

Milt stated that this is exa.tly what he had in mind when he was saying
that this type of thing would cause a problem because Dow is not going

to turn over voluntarily what is going on inhouse or internally. Milt
pointed out that the answer tc all of this is that it is cbvious from
today's position that the partiss have both assertad rights and interasts
and they don't really know what to do about this information. He stated
that the parties should try to resolve these differences before the
suspension hea~ings.

Rex stated that the parties today could go forward with the environmental
stuff. He felt that the parties should set down some reasons for their
positions. Rex stated that what he was saying was that the parties were
going to have to do the ER on all of this. Judd stated that if this 11/15
continuance is granted, the parties would be able to sit down ard iron
their differences out.

Milt stated that in answer to Consumers Power's question concerning
attorney-client privilege, he didn't think work product applies to the
negotiations going on between Dow and Consumers Power. He further pcinted
out that another thing to consider was the relationship among the parties,
Mil: reiterated that Dow would not give up the information generated in-
house until compelled to do so. Milt stated that Consumers Power would
probat.ly agree with him when he pointad out that Dow would be very reluc-
tant to expose Dow's internal processes until there have Lsen some final
agreement made in the negotiations.

Pex stated that it didn't bother him to have to tell the Hearing Board
that the documents asked for were intermal to Dow and could possibly cause
a business relationship problem, and that they whould be subpoenaed be‘ore



they are given to Myron Cherry. Rex further stated that the other point
was the parties could get by this problem if Lee and Judd could resolve
the negotiations before we get to the suspension hearing. Judd cbserved
that neither he ncr Lee could do this alone. He pointed out that they
would need a let of other paople getting together before some agreement
could be reached. Milt pointed out that Dow would have to be ready to
turn thesec notes over to the parties if they are requested by the Board.

Rex stated that he felt the parties could work out a position that could
be takan on the witness stand wnich could 1imit the problem to a great
extent. This could be accomplished by stating what your ultimate position
was vs. what you may be able to go back to. Rex stated that he dicdn't
want to put Youngdahl on the stand. He pointed out that what he was going
to try to do was to get pecple to state their ultimate positions on the

ER instead of their fall-back positions. Milt suggested that sometning

be done about getting these positions refined.

Judd stated that the issues we want to cover today are: will Dow take
steam and what will Dow do about present fossil-fuel facilities?

Milt handed Judd and Pex a copy of the draft of Joe Temple's testimony,
copy attached. He told them to look it over and get back to Dow when they
want to discuss it. This was at 9:18 a.m.

The parties adjourned at 9:20 a.m.

The meeting commenced at 10:15 a.m.

Rex handed Milt a copy of an outiine of items he would like to have
answered for the hearinys, copy attached.

Milt stated that Oow has given Consumers Power at least an outline of the
questions Judd asked of Milt on the phone. Milt pointed out that if Dow
was requested to fo further, they could run into problems. Miit stated



that Consumers Power shculd give Jow what they need further and Dow
would se2 what they could do about supplying the infarmation.

Rex stated that most of the stuff we nesd is somewhere in the draft and
when he puts Joe Temple on the stand, e would like to se2 Joe testify
ir the ordar as outlined on the 1ist. Rex went to the 1ist and stated
that, ~n the subject of original contracts, what Consumers Power needs
here is the original thing Dow stated about reguirements and commitmants
in the contract. Milt stated that Dow may have included intantions in
the original contract, but he doubted if Joe Temple could remembar what
the intentions were. Milt didn't fee! Joe could answer the question.

Rex stated that if one was going to evplain the 1974 modifications. ne
could just put the entire contract into evidence and state that the
document speaks for itself. However, Rex then pointed out that he would
rather put Joe Temple on the stand and actually get into the situation
from the beginning. Rex stated that he would like to know, generally,
what the contract called for on Dow's part and also what their commitments
were under the contract. Rex pointed out that, when he said Dow's commit-
ments, he meant what Dow had committed in return. Rex stated that he
thought the water thing came into play here, but that he would get to

that later. Milt stated that neither he nor Lee were there when this was
agreed to.

Rex stated that he didn't care on this one where Lee or Milt have statad
that since this contract was entered into, that Dow's requirements ware
such and such. Milt stated that if Consumers Power wants scmething beyond
the document as to what Dow's requirements were, Dow would prebably have
to go get the information. Rex stated that he felt he really had to have
the extra information. Rex stated that what he was really looking for

was a person to feed this information to Jce Temple in a generai fashion.
Rex stated that he thought the Commission asked Dow's people some questions
and Dov' had come back with some answers. Judd stated that he would Tike
whatever the Commission had asked Dow for and 21s0 Dow's answers. He
stated that the contract would have something in respect to Dow's opinions
of its own facilities.
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Rex pointed out that Dow probably also stated that they were no‘t joing to
run their present equipment and not have air poliution problems. Rex
stated that in the 1374 negotiations h2 wants the changes for require-
ments and commitments made by Dow. Milt pointed out that there are
differences as to what these things mean. He stated that there have been
differences in the parties' discussions as to whether costs are non-
reccverable under any circumstances or just in the event of some environ-
mental action. Judld stated that he didn't feel the parties have to get
into the meaning of these clauses, but rather they should get intz the
meaning of change and what Dow uants to do in the matter.

Rex stated that he was not going to ask Joe Temple what some of these
responses in tne draft mean.

Judd stated that Consumers Power is going to need furthar detail of those
1974 changes. He pointed out that Dow has stated that they are going to be
taking 2,000,000 1bs/hr because this is what it states in the contract.

Rex stated that what he had tried to do was state this matter out Togically
and in a fashion of what really happened from 1967 to 1975. Judd statad
that if the Board can still conclude that the reasons for the original
contract are valid, then they may see it Consumers Power's way. Judd
referred to the third item and asked if Dow committed to building the
sewage building changes in the original contract. Lee stated that the
sewage item was a separate agreement between Dow and Consumers Power.

Rex stated that he would like to fit this sewage thing into Joe's testi-
mony. He said this is why he needs the information. Rex pointed out
that one of Consumers Power's problems was that they have port-a-johns

on site and as soon as Dow can get the sewage thing completed, Consumers
Power will be able to remove them. On item number III on the outline,
Continuing Michigan Division Review, Rex said that he wanted Joe to stats
why he reviews the contract from time to time. Rex pointad out that this
is separate from the Dow USA Review.



Rex asked Milt why Joe Temple had made certain statements regarding Joe's
opinion on this entire matter. Milt wanted to know why Rex and Judd wanted
Joe's gpinion on some of the items. Milt asked if they wanted Joe's views
on the Court of Appeals findings. Milt pointed out that he hoped Rex

would let Joe say just wnat Joe had said in the Michigan Division Review
positicn. Rex stated that he hoped Milt and Joe would sit down and put
down some basic business decisions on this matter. Milt pointed out that
this is what Dow had tried to do in the draft they prepared of Joe's
testimony.

Rex stated that Mary Sinclair has all of the press releases of Joe's and
Joe is going to be confronted with them at the hearings. !Mi1¢ pointed out
that Rex and Judd were asking for all the things Joe Temple has ever said
or thoguht about the matter. Rex stated that he wanted all of it --
everything that Joe has ever said or thought about the matter. Rex pointed
out that they may not use it all, but they would like to see it all. Judd
stated that he felt the parties were better off in the long run if the
information is revealed now.

Milt cautioned that Dow and Consumers Power have to be very careful

about what they are doing in this hearing and what thay may be doing
otnerwise in the negotiations between themselves. Mil: stated that he
didn't know how much of the information Rex wanted was privileged informa-
tion. Milt pointed out that Rex was asking for a2 1ot of information and
this request really presented Dow with a problem. Milt stated that the
ideal thing to do would be for Dow and Consumers Power to reach some
agreement on the negotiations before they get to the hearings. Judd
pointed cut that Consumers Power wants to know what the picture is
before we get to the hearings sc we won't be surprised by the other side.
Rex stated that he didn't wan* this problem concerning the negotiations
between the parties to come out and interfere with what go2s on in the
hearings.

Judd pointad out that for Consumers Power's purpose, initially, Consumers
Power would Tike to see everything there is on this entire matter. Rex
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stated that he needed the action Joe Temple tock based on the Michigan
Civision Review. He then pointed out that he needed the same kind of
information on the Michigan Division Review. Milt stated that if Consumers
Power pushed farther on this information, ti:n the parties may get into

a situation where Dow immediately files s ¢ against Consumers Power. Rex
pointed cut that all of this is aimed at the requirements for steam and
electricity. Rex stated that he was not interested in the legal implica-
tions of breaking the contract. he pointed out that he wanted to know

what Dow viewed their requirements at initially and why they have changad.

Milt asked Rex if it would sclve the problem if he put a clause in Joe's
draft that stated that there are a numbar of elements involved in a
corporate decision and necessarily does include many things. Rex stated
that this would invite a guestion and he wanted to stiy away from this.

Rex stated that the requirements under the original contract is what he

is after. He said that he would then like to get into the 1974 modifica-
tions and why they were arrived at. Rex then said he would like to get
into the Michigan and Dow USA reviews and why these decisions were reached.
Rex continued that after the reviews, he would like to know what Dow's
present intent of what their reeds are. He stated that this is what he

was aiming for in all the items outlined in his request for information.
Rex pointed out that, in item II, Joe will tel] Consumers Power what things
he usad for consideration and these same things or considerations will be
used again in itam V. Rex once 2gain pointed out that he was only
interested in items related to Dow's requirements for steam and electricity
supply. Rex pointed to item 4 in Joe's draft and stated that he would like

Dow to be a little more specific if the Board is gxpected to make a decision
under MNEPA.

Milt pointed cut that this is what hacpens when Consumers Powsr wants Dow
to be a little more specific. He stated that a source of concen will be
Oow's problem of what to do with Consumers Power's requast., Rex statad
that he dicn't think any lawyer would let Dow get away with thair statemen:
in a courtroom. Rex cbserved that Dow should say thay are entirely
depencent upon Consumers Power to supply them steam; that Dow has no

backup for this steam; and, if the units do go down, Oow will ba without
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this backup but with the need still existing. i1t pointed out that Joe's
draft already says just that. M{ilt stated that he is hopeful that when
the witness gets on the stand and is pushed to these other irrelsvant
issves, that Consumers Power's lawyers will stop the line of Questicning.

Rex stated that he wanted Joe Temple tc give him an outline of what he,
Joe, wants to say. Milt pointed out that Joe has a great reluctance to
say anything. Milt asked if 1t was possible for Dow to send Consumers
Power a letter on this. Rex stated that the Court of Appeals wants to
know what Dow's intent is. MHe stated that this has to be brought out now.
Milt stated that Rex's observation may be trus in relation to the big
hearing, but surely not true for the suspension hearing. Rex stated that
he thought they wanted to krow this. Rex pointed out that, if Cow's
intenticns were to run their fossil fuel operations until 1590, the Board
would want to know this. He pointed out that Consumers Pewar has already
stated that if Dow doesn't need the steam, then Consumers Power would
cancel cne unit and move the other to Palisades.

Milt pointed out that Judd had told Lee that if Daw wanted out of the
situation, then that would be the end of the project. Milt stated that

he had the feeling that if what is being asked for by Consumers Power is
furnished, this would invite the Board to Say that this is such a tenuous
thing, that this project should be put to an end. Judd re emphasized that
he still wanted to hear this information from Joe Temple. Milt pointed
out that once Judd hears this information from Joe Temple, then Dow has

a lot of other problems. Milt stated that it was his intent tn do what-
ever needs to be done to cooperate with Consumers Power. ie did point

| out, however, that one may come up with the conclusion that this is, indeed,
a very tenuous thing.

Rex safd that if Joe gets before the Board and states that it is Dow's
intent to take an amount of steam and an amount of electricity, then this

| will suffice. Milt statad that he had no problem with that as Teng as
that is all you ask Joe.
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Rex stated that he wanted to know what Dow was really going to do. He
stated that he wented to know why Dow was doing this and why they are
there. He pointed out that there has been a stormy relationship between
the parties. Rex stated that ne would like to put this out in the best
light pessible -- which is business judgment. Rex pointed out that when
this has been talked about, the parties were talking about mixing in items
2 and 3. These ftems seemed to relate back to what was said on day one.
Rex stated that he didn't know enough about this contract to know what

the restrictions were all about. Judd pointed out that the restrictions
only went to how to use the steam that Dow gets from Consumers Power.

He stated that the question was, "Can Dow sell this steam to other pecple?”
Rex stated that every time he got back into this sfcuation, everything
from day one seems to flow from the question of reliability of getting
steam.

Lee pointed out that there are two things to consider here. Onaz is that
once the steam comes on, how reliable will it be; and, secondly, when
will we get the steam?

Rex pointed out that he was going to have to put Consumers Powsr on the
stand to talk about what they want to do in seliing a portion of their
output. Rex stated that he thought there was a distinction between why
Dew wantad the contract and why they wanted it changed from what is
going on now in negotfations. Milt stated that the June 30 letter to
Youngdahl lists several reasons for these negotiations. Milt pointed
out that Rex wanted more specifics about the technical aspects con-
cerning the amount of steam and electricity, the alternatives for steam
and electricity and what the present fossil fuel operations can do. He
pointed out that it seems Rex did not want any mors statements concern-
ing the problem areas underlying these factors. Judd pointed cuyt that
while Consumers Power may not need them for testimony, they would like
all of this information at this time.

Rex stated that he didn't want any more from Dow than what they put in
Joe's draft. He did point cut, however, “hat he wanted it in a rore
direct fashion. Milt stated that he thought he finally saw wha: Rex
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meant. Rex stated that he wanted the information from the scope of what
Dow needs in steam and electricity. Milt told Judd that Dow would 1ike
to give Consumers Power details for their purposes here as leng as this
request didn't get into other considerations. Milt asked why did Cow
have to talk about the best efforts clause and things of that nature.

Judd stated that he didn't want to hear this infarmation from a legal

side, but he did want to know what was troubling Joe Temple from a perscnal
side. Judd pointed out that he wanted to know why Joe had made the
statements he made to th2 Press Club.

Milt pointed out that one cannot avoid getting into the details as long
as one is going to get into the reasons for cur decisions. Milt wanted
to know why Consumers Power wanted to get into the reasons at all. [Milt
stated that this gets the parties into other areas of consideratiin.
Milt stated that he didn't know if what corporate attorneys say is
privileged or not. Milt stated what he was struggling for was of what
importance is Joe Temple's opinion to this situation? Milt pointed out
that Joe Temple is prepared to answer in response to such questions con-
cerning reasons. Milt did point out though that what is bothering Joe
Temple is that he is concerned about Consumers Power's inability to
supply steam and electricity and to share data in the area of money
decisions, etc. Milt stated that these reasons from Joe are his personally
and not necessarily the views of the Soard of Directors. Milt wanted to
know why Consumers Power wanted to get into this at all.

Rex stated that what he thought the best thing would be to be aware of
a-1 the information in the case and then shape the facts the best way
they could to Dow and Consumers Power's best advantage. Milt once
again stressed that he thought a lot of the things Joe Temple would say
would have the effect of prejudicing the on-going negotiations. Judd
stated that he wanted to know what some of the other things were that
Joe Temple may state if he is asked. Milt stated that he had already
Tisted a couple of things previously.
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The parties then adjourned to meet with Joe Temple,
Meeting continued with Joe Temple now present.

Milt told Joe that Rex was going to go into those alternatives concerning
Dow's needs and reguirements for steam and electricity and Dow's intenticns
in those areas, but not the Tegal aspect of what happens if we have to sue
Consumars Power or anything in that area. Milt then went over the genera!
outline prapared by Rex.

Rex stated to Joe that, in the outline, he is really looking for the steam
and electricity part of the subject between the parties. Rex stated that
this is what he wanted to focus on. Rex stated that ae knows that any
corporation that signs a contract that was to be completed in 1974 but

is now scheduled to be completed in 198) must review their options from
time to time. Rex pointed out that in this review, there are reasons why
the corporation comes to the conclusions of going forward with the project
or not. Rex stated that one must look at the availability, reliability,
and safety of it. Rex stated that what he was Tooking for in this outline
was to go through the hassle Dow has been through to ensure themselves
that this steam will be there in 1981. Rex stated that if the steam is
not going to be there, then the corporation is gecing to continue to

review the situation. Rex stated that he wanted more detail than was
provided in Joe's draft.

Joe stated that he thought Dow would be willing to proclaim that it was
a very good idea to get nuclear steam in the beginning and if the project
was to go on stream today, it would still be a good idea.

Rex stated that he would like to 1imit the information to Dow's intent
today during the hearing. He did point out that there was no way this
could be limited because of the other parties' interests. Joe asked if
the Hearing Board will let the other parties get into his, Joe's, personal

views regardless of its relevance. !Milt then raad the prefacing statament



that he had prepared for Joe's use and recital before the Board, copy
attached.

Rex stated that he didn't want Joe to start off making this kind of
statement initially even though he may have to say something like it in

the hearing process. Rex said that Joe should become sensitive to the
fact that he, Joe, should state it's his personal opinion rather than

Dow's pesition. Rex stated that he will make the statement that Consumers
Power has requested that Dow provide Consumers Power with a witness. Rex
then pointed out that when it gets down to the 1975 decision date, the
parties should get down to what Dow's position was and their reasons for
it. Rex reminded the parties once again that he was talking about steam
and electricity, and not about other things. Rex stated that he was really
Tocking for Dow's alternatives in these two areas. Rex observed that Joe
made the decisions on these items and passed them up through the system.

He then pointed out that Dow USA then made a decision on the matter. Rex
stated that, as soon as this fact is brought out, the other side is going
tc ask Joe what his personal opinion is and our side will object -- but

to no avail. Rex stated that what we are going to do today is cover some
of Joe's reasons as to why he arrived at his decisions in a personal sense.
Rex stated that he needed to do this for cross-exam purposes and this
information gathering would be dene without Judd being present. Rex

stated that, on the negotiations, he would like to get into Dow's intent
just a little bit further. Rex told Joe that he may be asked about what
Consumers Power's intent was in the nesotiations s5 Consumers Power will
get Joe a copy of what Consumers Power will want him to say on this. Rex
told Joe that he would probably go on the stand on 10/6/76 or 10/7/7¢ and
his statements would be as of that date. Rex stated that the gquestioning
was going to be by oral means. Rex pointed out that what becames important
is not the idea he may want to convey, but the words hLe may use to convey
it.

Joe wanted to know why one couldn't just write it down if one's words
are what one is. Rex told Joe that he r2ally wasn't interssted in Joe's
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words. Rex pointed out that Joe talks differently than he writes. Rex
stated that this is why he would 1ike Joe to prepare an outline from his,
Joe's, own words in response to the outline Rex ha. given Joe. Rex

said that he would like Joe's outline by Saturday of this week (10/2/76)
and that he would get back to Joe and discuss it with him on Monday
(10/74/76). Milt asked Rex if it was possible to delay the dizcussion
between Rex and Joe untii Tuesday. Rex stated that he wouid probably
still be talking to Joe on Tuesday and he felt he needed tio days to do
this. Therefore, Rex emphasized that he would still like to get together
with Jo2 on Monday.

Milt pointed out that Rex would like as many more specifics as Dow can
give him on what Dow's requirements are. Milt stated that the information
doesn't have to be written in formal fashion but rather in a raw data

form and then put into Joe's own words. Rex stated that what ne really
wants is information to show that Dow was really reviewing a business
decision. Rex stated that, under the circumstances, this review was the
proper thing for Dow to do and to continue doing it. Rex pointed out

that he would rather Dow err on the side of too much on their outline
rather than not enough. Rex observed that he had to get into a lot

about Joe and his feelings on the matter.

Joe stated that he hoped he didn't have to get into an area that a Jim
Burroughs or an economic evaluator could answer when he takes the stand.
Rex stated that the data Joe gets from other pecple should be put in a
file and kept. Rex observed that this will allow the parties to get that
perscn on as a back-up witness becaus2 he didn't contemplate putting Joe
on the stand as an expert in any of the areas. Judd stated that one of
Cherry's tactics was to take a person out of his particular area of
expertise and allow him to answer questions in order to trap him.

Milt talked about Dow's plans on coal gasification. Rex stated that if
Joe is asked to talk about best cost/benefit alternatives, he should
not bring up the coal gasification item because Dow has stated that tha
nuclear pcwer steam is the most economical alternative. Milt pointad
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out that no one went into Dow's cperations to see if there are other

ways to generate steam. Rex pointed out that if Dow would have stated
that the best alternative was not nuclear steam, then the parties would

be in a position to discuss other alternatives at this point. Milt
observed that the parties have to be very careful that this coal gasifica-
ticn item does not get into the trade secret area.

Rex stated that he didn't intend to raise the issue of nuclear steam
versus non-nuclear stear in the suspeansion part of the proceedings. He
observed that thare is a grealer probability that when the cost/benefit
analysis is redone, the Board will get into this area. This will occur
in the big hearing.

Joe pointed out that the data Dow has on the nuclear thing is what they
have received from Consumers Power and then Dow looked at it for their
purposes. He stated that the base set of facts is one set of numbers
but Dow locks at it from different viewpoints. He further stated that
the alternative review does not spring from information Dow got from
Consumers Power but rather from information that is generated internally.

Milt told Rex that what Dow will try and get for Rex by Saturday is a
response to the one through six items (including attached documents, if
necessary) to the best of Dow's ability. Milt asked Rex for an approxi-
mate time he would like to get together on Monday. Rex stated that 8 a.m.
in the marning would be fine with the possibility of going through Tuesday
until finished. Rex statsd that he would like to start with the back-up
pedpie and go from there.

Milt asked Rex if, in his plarning for the suspension hearing, was he, Rex,
going to use Joe as the second witnass. Rex stated that he had to go with
Keeley first because Keeley will go into the Consumers Powar area. - Rex
then said that he would have to go with someone from Dow next. After Dow,
Rex said he would go with the environmental impact guy. Joe asked Rex

when Steve would come in. Rex said that he could play with Steve and Joe.






MORANDUM TO FILES
DURAN

1

RE: DOW/CONSUMERS POWER MEETING OF 10/12/76

The following memo is an accurate summary of what was said during the

meeting; however, 1t should not be regarded as being verbatim in any
sense.

Messrs. Nutaz, dessel and I met with Judd Bacon, Rex Renfrow and Dave
Rosso from 10:45 a.m. to 4:25 p.m. on Tuesday, Oztober 12, 1976 in
Building 47 of Dow's Midiand Plant.

Mr. Wessel talked about a letter he had received from HMyren Cherry
asking for discovery and then read a draft of a letter he was considar-
ing sending to Mr. Cherry on the discovery matter. Mr. Bacon stated
that he had some deletions to suggest be made on Mr. Nute's 10/6/76
draft of Mr. Temple's testimony.

Mr. Nute talked about the MCS meeting where Mary Sinclair was scheduled
to present a paper regarding nuclear power. Mr. Renfrow stated that he
had received a phone call from a Mr. Arnold, labor representative, who
was upset about the effect the proposed shutdown would have on the lader
force in the area. Mr. Nute stated that he has received about ten
requests from people who want to make their feelings known to the
Hearing Board. Mr. Renfrow felt, to a limited extent, that appearances
before the Board would be the best way to handle their concerns.

Mr. Bacon mentioned what the possible effect such a shutdown would
have on the conmunity. Mr. Renfrow cited the recent Seabrook case
regarding the impact on the community from a shutdown. He stated that
this type of informaticn could be given to the community to give them
an idea of what impact a shutdown would have on the area,







in terms of cross and direct. Mr. Rosso stated that he and Mr. Renfrow
and Consumers Power viewed the information Dow has supplied as repre-
senting that which Dow has to say about the matter. e then pointed out
that they would then go back and review the information.

Mr. Jess2)] stated that he wanted to emphasize snce again that Cow did
not consider themselves a party and that Mr, Temple's testimony was 2
Consumers Power document and Consumers Power would decide what would
actuaily be put in. He stated that Mr. Temple just wanted to make sure
that whatever went ints the document was accurate and somnlete. Me.
Wessel stated that, apart from questions of trade secrets and privilege,
Oow would share any information that Consumars Power felt was important,
He then emphasized that Consumers Power would be the authoring party,
and Dow was only the supplying party.

Mr. Rosso stated that Consumers Power sharad the same understanding. He
then said that the parties should start with tne material on the alterna-
tives. He said that the area dealing with the graphs is wnere Consurers
Power has the most questions. A discussion followed between Messrs. Rosso,
8acon, Renfrow and Nute on this matter, Ccopy attached. Mr, Nute stated
that the charts or graphs were the ones used in the Dow U.S. Area Poview.
He pointed out that he felt the information on coal costs was given to
Oow by Consumers Power. Mr. Renfrow stated that the information shown
was based on old costs. Mr. Nute stated that he felt the information

was based on new coal costs. A discussion followed and was ceatered on
what the charts meant and where the information came from. The ROIBT
concept was discussed. Mr. Bacon observed that if inis subject came up
on cross-exam, then Mr. Temple should answer cuestions according to what
was actually done in this area.

Mr. Renfrow stated that the strongest reason as to why Consumers Power
cannot stand a delay in construction is because of Dow's needs. He
pointed out that this is why Mr. Temple has to come up with the type
of reasoning which will support this point. Mr. Renfrow pointed out
that the charts were of Mr, Temple's work and cauld be put to use. Mr.
Rosso obsarved that there may be no nsed £9 use any charts,



Mr. Renfrow stated that Consumers Power would not argue with Dow on the
coal costs being too low as the truth probably lies somewhere in between.
Mr. Bacon stated that the only thing that is relevant is--dces Dow still
want steam and wnat are they going to do about their present fossil fuel
facilities.

Mr. Rosso stated that Consumers Power has not made the technical decision
as to how much of the material Dow has given them will actually be put in
Mr. Temple's testimony. He did point out that Mr. Temple's position should
be as told to Consumers Power. He then mentioned that Me. Tempie should
state that Dow is reviewing the situation all the time and they have come
up with the conclusion to take the stzam and powar from Consurars Power.
Mr. Rosso told Dow that Consumers Powsr would have to look at al] the
information Dow has given Consumers Power and then discuss it with Cow.

Mr. Renfrow stated that he would like to sit down with Mr. Nute next
week and run through Dow's documents. He pointed out that this may give
him a better feel for what is in those documents dealing with the cost/
benefit analysis. Mr. Wessel stated that he didn't see any reason for
Mr. Renfrow to have to do this. He pointed out that Dow has dore what
Consurers Power has requested. He further stated that Consumers Power
should now sit down and review what they have from Dow and then let Ucw
know what more they need. Mr. Wessel stated that Consumers Pawer should
Tet Bow know at this point in time what documents they are interested in
seeing. Mr. Bacon stated that Consumers Power needs to review all decu-
ments because of the request for cross-exar. Mr. Wessel asked Mr. B2 3n
to be more specific on what documents he was talking about. Mr. - r.y
stated that he didn't want current negstiating documents right now. He
stated that he hopad Mr. Bacon and Mr. MNute could get together and continue
with current negotiations. Mr. Renfrow then stated that Consumers Power
needed the back-up documents of what had taken place in the past.

Mr. lute stated that there have been four meetings on current nagotiations.
He stated that thers are minutes from Dow's notes of those meetings. e

pointed o.. that Consumers Power has copies of the minutes of the first
two meetings. Mr. Hessel pointed cut that Dow gave Consumers Power copiss



of those minutes and Consumers Power had responded that they were not
satisfied with the content.

Mr. Rosso stated that Consumers Power needed the information requested
for cross-axam preparation. He pointed out that ancther reason Consumers
Power wanted the information was because Mr. “yron Cherry may want to get
into what Dow's position will be six months from now and what informaticn
Dow would us2 to base their position on.

Mr. Renfrow pointed out that, since Consumers Power is going to state that
they cannct stand another delay because of Dow's probiem of needing a
reliable supply of steam, Mr, Cherry will probably want to get into Dow's
decision and position.

fr. Rosso pointed out that everything Consumers Power has from Dow to date
is strongly slanted towards the economic side. He suggaested that it may be
2 good idea to look into all the other things that were considered. He
stated that he would 1ike to see a list of what Dow had considered.

Mr. Wessel made the observation that once Consumers Power gets into this
area, then one gets into an area of how much Dow has relied on Consumers
Power and Mr, Cherry would have a field day with the subject. Mr. Rosso
rointed out that Consumers Power views the information Dow has given them
as 2 step towards Consumers Power making a decision on what to put into
Mr. Temple's testimony. He suggested that the parties go through the
10/6/76 draft of Mr. Temple's testimony as prepared by Mr. Nute.

A discussion followed among those present regarding the need to put into
evidence all the contracts associated with the matter. Mr. Wessel suggested
that the original contracts plus the negatiated changes be put into the
record via Consumers Power witnesses.

A complete review of each item on Mr. Temple's drafted testimony followad
with all parties present participating.




I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT(S)

Mr. Renfrow pointed out that the Court of Appeals has ruled that the
entire cost/berefit analysis is up for grabs. He did point out, however,
that if an item had not changed from its original position, then Consumers
Power does not have to worry about it. He then suggested that it imay make
sense to taka2 out the information in the draft on the original contracts
and start with the 1974 modifications to the contracts. He stated that
this may be the way Consumers Power may want to proceed or approach the
matter but a decisica will be made latsr. Mr. Renfrow did state that

he would still like the information on a1 areas though.

A question arose on who could calculate the cost of steam. Even though
Mr. Jim Burroughs was mentioned in this regard, Mr. Nute suggested that
someone from Consumers Power should testify on this subject.

I1. 1974 MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT(S)

A discussion took place between Messrs. Renfrow, Nute, and Bacon on
Dow's intentions on running its present fossil fuel plants and what type
of plant would they install for back-up purpeses. HMr. Renfrow wanted to
krow if Dow was far enough along in their plans to tell the Board or
Staff what Dow was going to do in this area and what effect this may
have on air poliution. Mr. Nute stated that Dow was not really sure
where they were going to be in this area in tarms of what alternative

to go with. Mr. Rosso askad if the plants were going to be new and Mr.
Nute responded that they were. Mr. Nute also pointed out that whatever
type Dow would put in, it would meet new air quality source standards.

Mr. Renfrow then expressed a fear that Consumers Power may be caught
using two different sets of costs in the area of delivery of 1,000,000 pph

of steam -- Black and Veatch Study vs. Consumers Power estimate of costs.

III. CONTINUING MICHIGAN DIVISION REVI

e

]

In the area of a continuing Michigan Divisien review, Mr. Rosso statad
that {t was important to emphasize that the Dow 80ard's decisicn is the



thing the parties should be leoking at. Mr. Wessel stated that that

was his c.int exactly and also why he falt so reluctant to ansver
questions from Consumers Power pertaining to the Michigan Division
review. Mr. Wessel did state that, in relation to I[tam ITT, C, on
decisions and reasons, Dow was concarned with putting down Mr. Temple's
reasons because tnis gets Dow into a very sensitive area. He pointed
out that if this area is mentioned in Ccross-exam, ne would odject on

the basis of privilege, irrelevance, etc. Mr. Possa than wanted to know
what . Temple's reasons were for coming up with the decisions he did
on Item III, C. Milt pointed out, once again, that this was a sensitive
area that the parties have talked ahout at length and he questioned what
effect, if any, this information could have on the entire rase,

Mr. Rosso stated that when Consumers Power considers what to put into
Temple's direct testimony, they will have to try and anticipate what Mr.
Cherry is going to ask on cross-exam. He stated that Consumers Power may
either put the information into the record during their direct case or

be ready to meet it, should it come out during cross-exam. He pointed
out that these are Consumers Power's alternatives. He further pointed
out that his original stand was not to get into the Division review and
the reasons for that review Seing reversed by the Dow Board. He then
made the observation that he is now becoming concerned because he has
heard that Mr. Cherry may already have this information.

Milt Wessel pointed out that it might be 2 good idea to have Joe Temple
testify that, because of the on-going negotiations, Dow would be reluctant
to get into this area because of its sensitive naturs. Milt further
pointed out to Mr. Rosso that Consumsrs Power should make a dacision as

to whether they want to take this position or not.

Rex Renfrow stated that one of the reasons he asked for the economic

stuff was because of the possibility that the Dow 20ard relied on it to
make their decision., Milt pointed out that Joe Temple's concern has t¢

do with the reliability of Consumers Power as a continuing supplier even
after the plant comes on stream. He did state, however, that this feeling
may net have been instrumental in the Dow Board making its decisfon. Milt
observed that the Dow Board probably made their decision on the economics



of the case and this is why Renfrow wants this eccnomic information.

Dave Rosso stated that he didn't want to second guess Rex, but he has heard
what Rex has said about Jce's position and would like to form his own
opinion on the matter.

Lee Nute discussed how the decision was made by the Dow U.S. Area Board.

Dave Rosso wanted to know if there was any . “ag further to discuss on
Item III, C. Rex stated that he likes to know what a witness will say
when he asks the witness lor his opinion on a particular subject. Rex
pointed out that this is why Consumers Power ng2eds to know if thers are
any documents in existence that haves a bearing on the matier. He further
statad that it would be helpful to get a five or six page thing on Joe's
cpinions on this area.

Lee asked Judd Bacon to leave the room.

Milt Wessel proceeded to relate to Dave and Rex how Joe falt about certain
things, and why Joe had these particular feelings. Milt stated that Joe
has a credibility problem with Consumers Power becausa of Consumers Power's
actions over the years. He discussed several items.

- Consumers Power enterad into a new contract agreement in 1374

and then could not continue the plant becausa of money problems;

- Mr. Youngdahl's entire demeanor in the matter;

- Consumers Power's sale of its position regarding future
nuclear fuel purchases;

- financing by Consumers Power and disclosure by Consurmers
Power to Dow;

- Consumers Power not prepared to discuss ccal requirements
for future needs;

- Consumers Power's failure to tell Dow about delays and
why the delay came up;

= track record of Consumers Power was not one which would lead
a persen to have much confidence in Consumers Power's ability
in the utility area;

- a lot of what Myron Cherry statass about Consumers Power is
really true.
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Power thinking Dow can get out by 1285. Milt stated that, if Consumers
Power would say that 1985 is when the plant is going on-stream, most
of the Dow Board would probably say that Dow will "walk" on this.

Cave Rosso stated that Consumers Power's position on this is -- Consumers
Power cannot stand any more delays and there is a possibiity that Dow
will "walk" because of another delay.

Milt pointed out that the cost/benafit analysis 1s affected dramatically
by a two-year delay in construction and this has to be cansidered.

Rex Renfrow stated that, on the substantive issues -- Consumers Pcwer has
a winner; on the suspension hearing -- Consumers Powar has a probiem
because the appeal board may not realize that Dow does not have until 1985
before they are forced to act on the decision of whether to start on new

plants or not.

Rex made an observation on the issue of documents regarding negotiations.
He stated that some of the documents have been turned over to Consumers
Power and some of them have not. Rex then askad Lee if Dow had a file

of documents that Dow has sent to Consumers Powsr and, if so, Rex said
that he would like to sit down with these documents and go through them.
Lee stated that Rex's request could ba complied with. Rex stated that he
would not Took at the documents regarding negotiations that Dow has not
already given to Consumers Power.

Dave Rosso asked what the nature of the documents were that Consumers

has not seen regarding negotiations. Lee stated that there were z lot
of privileged information plus a lot of information that is "confidential
in-house,"” but may ba discoverable. Dave pointed out that it may give
Consumers Power a problem if it is discoverable.

Milt stated that if Myron Cherry asked Consumers Power to get this informa-
tion from Dow, Dow may refuse to do this and run the risk of having it
subpoenaed. Milt stated that Dow would hope not to have to deal with

this at all bec2use they would hope the entire area could be regarded as
irrelevant!
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Rex made an observation relating to how to handle the sensitive jocuments.
He stated that Dow could turn over all the documents they used to supgart
Joe's testimony. He did point out that this would depend on which direction
Consumers Power took on direct.

Milt stated that this casc is Consumers Power's responsibility and Dow
will try to make sure that they n2lp Consumers Power in their endeavor.
Milt once again stated that the sensitivity of the documents ragarding
current regotiations causes a prodlem.

Dave Rosso stated that Consumers Power's concern abaut this hearing is
that the Bcard 1s running scared with {ntervenors, in general, and the
applicant will probably lose in the long run. Dave R9sso than asked that
if Rex cane up to see Dow, would Jow be willing to let Rax review all
those documents that Dow does not consider confidential or privileged?

He asked if Dow could give Consumers Power a 1ist of those documents they
consider to be confidential. Milt stated that this would be no problem
as long as Consumers Power Joes not nead the confideatial material that
relates to on-going negotiations between Dow and Consumers Power.

Dave Rosso stated that a document that was integral to the decision-
making process with Dow should be included, excluding those documents

that are confidential from an "in-house" stand in relation to the en-going
negotiations. Dave Rosso asked Dow if Dow could supply Consumers Power
with this type of 1ist? Lee stated that, as Dave Rosso had outlined it,
Dow would have no problem supplying this 1ist to Consumers Power.

IV. 1976 DOW U.S.A. REVIEW

Dave Rossc asked what decision the negotiating team came up with. Lee
Nute stated that the negotiating team position was -- there is no longer
a probadility or a possibility that the nuclear plant would be good for
Dow's Midland Plant. Lee pointed out that this decision was stated by

Joe Temple to Russ Youngdanl at a 9/13/75 meeting. Lee stated that this

is the decision that the Dow Board reversad.
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The various charts listed inder Item [V, B were discussed. Judd Bacon
asked for a copy of the Black ang Veatch Study and was given one Ly
Lee Nute.

Ir referring to factors (uncertainties) that sere neiths~ discussed nor
resolved. Dave Rosso pointed out that he oraferred thit this statement

not be included ir any testimony.

V. _PRESENT INTEHT OF OQW

Dave Rosso asked 1f Dow had any information that shows steam needs beyond
19827 Lee Nute s*ated that Dow did not have this information. Rex Re' fraw
asked Dow for energy conservation information within Dow. Lee pointed

out that Cow has had an enerjy conservation program for many years.

A discussion among (hose present took place rezarcing Item /, B cr electrical
take. Dave Rosso poinied out that Consumers Power needs to xnow che
following -= Dow will ne@ "X" number of KW for their process. "Y' number
of K being taken from Consuicers Power and "7" number of Ki to be generated
by Dow's own facilities. Lee pointed out that if Consumers Powsr's steam
facilities come on and give steam to Dow ecoramic2lly enough, Dow would

not have to generate their own steam.

This concluded the discussion by those present on the draft of Joe Temple's
testimony.

A discussion ensued about setting up a schedule for preparation of Joe
Temple as a witness. Rex stated that either ke or Dave Rosso would talk
to and prepare Joe.

Dave Rosso stated that Consumers Power will go back ang come to a decision
on wnat approach they want to take. He stated that this should be made

in the next two days or after Consumers Power takes a look at the documents
they have requested from Dow. He then stated that either he or Rex would
have to sit down and do some writing on the matter. Dave Rosso stated that
Consumers Power would then like to be able to check their draft against what

e






MEMORANDUM TO FILES
0. A. DURAN
RE: DOW/CONSUMERS POWER MEETING OF 11/1/76

The following memo is an accurate summary of what was said during the
meeting; however, it should not be regarded as being verbatim in any
sense.

Messrs. Nute, Wessel and [ met with Dave Rosso and Rex Renfraw on
November (, 1978 in Building 47 of Dow's Midland Plant.

Dave Rosso opened the meeting by stating that he and Rex would like to
talk about Joe Temple's testimony.

Rex asked Milt about the documents he wanted to take back to Chicago
with him. Milt asked Rex if he was talking about the sealed package

of documents. Rex discussed the documents that he was going to let
Myron Cherry see in Jackson. He stated that Mr. Cherry would be asked
to sign a protective order regarding documents of meetings held between
Dow and Consumers Power.

Milt stated that he really didn't care if Mr. Cherry sess *hose particular
documents -- he just didn't want Consumers Power to ses them withou* letting
Dow see Consumers Power's documents of a similar nature. Milt discussed
Dow's rights under the "protective order.”

He stated that if Oow is forced to let the documents out under the

protectiva order, then Dow wants to see like documents from Consumers
Power.

Rex Renfrow talked about nates that Consumers Power has like Mr. “eeley's
notes. Rex stated that Dow would be able to see thesa notas. He stated
that Consumers Power doesn't have any meeting notes similar to Dow's.



Rex then talked about Mr. Youngdahl's notes. He stated he wouldn't let
these notes out until he absolutely had to. DJave Rossc pointed out
that both Mr. Youngdahl's notes and Dow's docuaents would be under the
protective order.

Milt talked about the protactive order 2gain. He went over the terms
of the protective order between Dow and lonsumers Power. He pointed
out to Rex tnat the documents Rex asked about initially would be pro-
tected under the same order. Rex stated that he didn't want to ses the-
subject of "continuing negotiations" aired in public and Milt voiced
his agreemant with this statement.

Lee Nute askad Pex about the possibility of getting out of the hearing.
Rex stated that Consumers Power hasn't anything on this,

Rex asked Lee if he had had a chance to look 2t the ER Rex had sent to

him. Lee stated that he had given it to Jim Burroughs and Jim was looking
at it.

Rex mentioned that he had a meeting set up with the Mayor to talk about the
impact of delay-on the community. He then talked about the on2 million
pounds of back-up steam. Rex stated that he didn't want to get into a
debate with Dow at the hearings on the economics of this item. He stated
that it would be better if Dow and Consumers Power could agree on the
figures beforenand. Rex stated that the price of coal was increasing at

a rapid rate and expressed a desire to talk with Cow on this subject

some more.

Dave Rosso suggested that they get started on Joe Temple's testimony.

He statec that the main problem he had with Dow's draft is that it

looks more 1ike an affidavit than testimony. He went through why he

had draftad the testimony in the manner he did in the first place. Dave
Rosso stated that he had wanted the tastimony to flow from Howell's
testimony to Joe's testimony. He talked about why he put in certain
stataments to "flavor" the testimony. 0Qave Rosso stated that he was
confused as to why Oow had cut out some of these items in their redraft



or why Dow had gone back to an affidavit format. Dave Rc so stated that
he was trying to lead Dow back to working from Consumers Power's draft
rather than Dow's draft.

Milt stated that the Dow draft was not done inadvertently. He stated
that what was done was done with 2 lot of thinking. i1t pointad out
that the third person format is different frcm what Consumers Power did,
but is consistent with what was done in the sarlier draft proceedings.
Hilt stated that Dow is concerned with what may happen on Joe's cross-
exam. He stated that he did want to make it very clear that the testimony
was Consumers Power's doing and not Dow's. Milt stated that Dow has this
feeling because Dow is concerned with Consumers Power coming back at a
later date and saying that Dow shot the “thing" down. Dave Rosso stated
that he really didn't follow what Milt was saying. A discussion followed
between Dave Rosso and Milt on this point.

Milt stated that Dow is concerned that once socme of this stuff on con-
tinuing negotiations is out on the table, people may then tend to select
things that would show that the negotiations between Dow and Consirers
Power are of a very tenuous nature. He stated that this could be very
easily brought out on cross-exam. Dave Rosso asked if it would be better
if the testimony was put in a "question and answer" format. Milt statad
that this would at least show that the testimony was being brougnt out

in response to Consumers Power's guestions and not a preduct solely of
Dow.

Milt voiced a concern that Consumers Power's draft of Joe's testimony
could be easily regarded as being of a misleading, or disingenuous, naturs
because of the way it was put together, Dave Rosso asked Milt why he

felt Consumers Power was being disingenuous. Milt stated that Dow is

very interested in maintaining its rights to leave its optiens open.

He stated that he felt Dow has a good case for a cause of action against
Consumers Power based on the "best efforts" clause in the contract between
Oow and Consumers Power. Milt pointed cut that Dow has not said 2 thing
about this item. He mentioned that Dow wants to leave this option and
others open. Milt stated that & 'at of what happens in the future depends



on what is agreed upon during continuing negotiations. Milt stated that
he thought he had made this clear when he talked to both Dave Rosso and
Rex about Joe Temple's views at an earlier meeting.

Oave Rosso stated that he thought Milt was only talking about the
‘cost” factors and the "energy" factors. Dave Rosso stated that he
thought 1Tt said that if these factors were not a problem, then
Dow would be prepered to go forward with the matter. Milt stated that
he was alse concerned with the “reliability" factor. He discussed this
¢t. Milt pointed out that all those things are there, and if Joe
ie is pushed, ne will say tham Milt stated that Joe has two
concerns -- he supparts Consumers Puwer's efforts but he also will not
jeopardize Dow's rights.

Dave Rosso talked about the fact that Consumers Power did not have in the
testimony that Dow was also concerned about Cunsumers Power's "reliable-
ness" to deliver steam, and if it came to a certain point that Dow would
"walk." Dave Rosso stated that Consumers Power didn't put this into the
testimony because it would lose the case.

Mi1t went through Consumers Power's original draft and pointed out that
cne could read into the statements about supply options that there are
several ways to allow Dow to meet their needs. Milt stated that Dow is
concerned about Consumers Power coming back and accusing Dow of trying
to mess the thing up.

Milt then talked about the problem he had with Joe Temple stating that

he is familiar with Mr. Howell's testimony because Joe may or may not

be familiar with it and this leaves Milt with an uncomfortable feeling.
Milt tnen talked about whether or not Dow will agree with Consumers Power
en what is "principal” amont the things that were going back and forth
between the two. Milt asked why Consumers Power just couldn't say that
the contracts speak for themselves. Dave Rosso stated that Consumers
Power thinks that Mr. Howell's testimony concerning changes made in 1974
would be directly out of the contract and Joe Temple should not have any



problem with this, Milt stated that Joe has not seen Mr. Howell's
affidavit. Rex stated that Consumers Power would be willing to send
this affidavit up to Joe for him to read. Milt pointed cut that Joe
would be "characterizing” the document and this would be done by Joe's
accepting Mr. Howall's testimony. Milt wanted to know why Consumers
Pover wanted Joe to characterize Mr. Howell's testimony.

Dave Rosso statad that Consumers Power wants this characterization
because the tectimony is factually correct of what the contract is 2al]
about concerning the 1374 changes and it would ba better if Joe affirms
this on direct instead of on cross. Lee Nute pointed cut that thera is
violent disagreement between the parties (Dow and Consumers Powsr) on
what changes were "principal" and what they meant.

Dave Rosso pointed out that the above problem is covered in the last
sentence of their statement on this matter. Rex pointed out that the
only time this issue becomes impertant is in the case of abandonment.
He stated that what Consumers Power has tried to do is go into the
changes that affect the cost/benefit analysis for the Commission.

Milt asked Rex where Consumers Power had actually said this. Rex stated
that Consumers Power didn't say it per se. Milt pointed out that if
Joe Temple doesn't make this clear in the hearing, it could come back
to haunt Dow later on in a possible lTawsuit with Consumers Power. Milt
stated that this is why Dow does not want Jo2 to characterize Mr.
Howell's testimony as being factually correct. Dave Rosso stated

that he could agree with Dow that the statement "following principal
changes” could create a problem.

Milt stated that the proper way to do this whole thing is to say that
the contract speaks for itself,

A discussion between all present took place about various feelings and
relationships between Dow and Consumers Power that have evolved over a
period of time. Lese Nute stated that Cow and Consumers Power are at a
point now where they do not trust each other at all. Milt pointed out
that, because of this mistrust between Dow and Consumers Power, it would
be better to say that the contract speaks for itself.



Rex stated that in the interest of getting on with the matter, they
should start with what Lee Nute has submitted as Joe's testimony and
keep in mind what we are doing this exercise for. Rex stated that if
Consumers Power wants to include things that Dow has left out, they can
talk about it,

Cave Rossc pointed cut that if the testimony was prepared in a guestion
and answer format, it would eliminate a lot of problems. Rex agread
with this point and stated that he wanted to go through the draft.

Rex than proceeded to suggest several changes and modifications or
additions. He said that in the first paragraph he would like to add

the follcwing statement -- "This testimony was prepared undar my super-
visicn and direction and is true and accurate %0 the best of my knowledge."
re suggested changes to wording regarding the period from 1957 to 1974.

He stated that he would like to get whatever was factual about 1967-1974

in the draft. He suggested, on page two, that we may want to consider
adding the statement that Dow is going to continue to review as a result
of any significant changes or happenings in the matter. Lee MNute pointed
out that this is already stated later on in the draft.

Dave Rosso suggested that, in paragraph 4 on page 5, we may want to change
this in some manner as to what Dow will do in the event of some signifi-
cant changes. Milt stated that this would present Dow with a significant
problem. Milt pointad out that Consumers Power is going to pick what
questions to ask and Joe will answer them. He stated that if Joe is

asked 2 question and he doesn't come through 2s having answered the
quastion, he would be criticized for this. Milt stated that he didn't
want Joe to get into this type of situation. Milt stated that, in a
question and answer format, this may not happen and it could be better

for Joe.

Rex statad that Cow may want to respond £ a guestion that Dow wants to
reserve its options. [lilt stated that the Dow 3card got the impression

that Consumers Power wanted Dow to produce a witness that didn't xnow



what had gone on. He said that the DJow Board didn't like this approach
and directed that Dow's witness was to be completely aware and so
tes%ify. Dave Rosso stated that he didn't feel he was asking Dow to
make & substantive change.

Mil%t asked Jave Rosso if Consumers Power intended to ask a question
pertaining to the 1976 managament review. [iave Rosso statad that thay
may ask Joe to only state what the conclusion of the Corporate review
was.

Rex stated that they may want Joe to then conclude that Dow wants to
keep its rights and options oper.

Lee Nute pointed out that Dow management saw two general areas of
significant misrepresenation from Consumers Power that Dow was concerned
about:
- the issue that things may have been misrepresented by
Consumers Power on their prospectus;
- serious misrepresenation by Consumers Power since the
1574 amendments were agreed to.

Rex stated that he knew about these issues. He then pointed out that
he didn't want anything in the draft that would allow Mr. Cherry to say
that Joe Temple had misled him. Lee Nute observed that this is the
vay Joe Temple wants it stated.

Milt pointed out that, in response to the question, "What was the conclu-
sion," Joe may want to say that nuclear steam was the decision and not
get into th2 z2rea of options, etc. Lee asked Consumers Power to tell

him how they wanted it phrased and he would then take it into Joe and

see what Joe had to say about it. Dave Rosso stated that they were

going to have to do some drafting in the afternoon and if they saw Joe
then, they could explain some of thess items to him,

Rex stated that he would l1ike to have the statement “"continue to review
it and keep all its options open" included in the testimony. MNilt



cautioned that this statement brougt out the tenuousness between Dow
and Consumers Power. DJave Rnsso stated that he didn't know if it had
that effect oar not.

Rex stated that Consumers Power wanted to emphasize that, right now,

it is Qow's intent to g¢ forward with the plant while, at the same
time, keep all its opticns open. Rex alsc emghasized that the Court of
Appeals statament dsals with the cost/benefit analysis and the continu-
ing negotiations between Dow and Consumers Power do not affect this

analysis and shouldn't te permitted to be gone into curing the hearing.

A discussion followed concerning statements made on pages 7 througa 10
pertaining to steam take, Rate F, minimization of Dow's costs, etc.

The parties spent the remainder of the day putting Joe Temple's testi-
mony in a question and answer format.




MEMORANDUA TO FILE
0. A. CURAN

RE: DONW/CONSUMERS POWER MEETING OF 11/2/76

The following memo is an accurate sumrary of what was said during tne
meeting: however. i{ should not be regarded 2s being veibatim in ary sensa,
Messrs. ilute, Wessel, Temple and I met with Dave fLosso and Ray Penirow

on ilovarer 8, 1976 in Building 47 of Douw's Midland Plant.

Dave Ro3s0 opened the mzeting by stating that they wera heve £o accompliish
three things:

= cross-exam of Joe in preparation for next weak;

- talk about other things relavant to the haarings;

- talk about pricing on coal and coal gasification.

Dave Rosso stated that he had notified Mr. Cherry of tha availability
of Consumers Power's documents in Jackson on Thursday, but Mr. Cherry
nad not shown up as yet. He then went through & variety of areas that
he felt Mr. Cherry would focus on. These includad the varicus revieus
that have been conducted by Uow and also certain informatiorn on the olg

powerncusas,

Milt pointed cut that there was a very substantial distinction betiuesn
the 1924 date and whatever DJow plans t2 do in 19832, FHe stated thet ane
is to stop the old powerhouses when Oow had another source of suppiy;
the 1981 date has been selected at the outside if everything fails.

vave Rosso stated that he wanted to explore what distinction Joe Temole
will make in his own mind. Dave Rosso stated that he thought Mr. Cherrey
would be attacking this. Milt pointed out that there is 2n element of
adversity between Dow and Consumers Power. He then asked why Mr. Cherry
would want to show that these things could be run longer. Dave Rosso
pointed out that this would give “r. Cherry a chance to show that the
plant should be shut down.



Dave Rosso then continued the outline of items they wanted to accomplish
at this meeting:
- comparative cost studies that Dow has done:
- current contractual negotiations and how they relate
to Dow's current plans (Dow will keep all its options open;
firm deadline on steam supuly)
Dave Rosso and Rex then proceeded to go through a "preparation” and
“cross-exam" exercise with Joe Temple regarding his testimony.

The parties present discussed the coal pricing situation between Dow and
Consumers Power. Rex pointed ou® that he didn't want to get into a debats
as to whose cost estimates wer: right. He stated that it seems Dovi's
estimates are usually three months behind Consumers Power's estimates.

Joe added that he didn't know if this was right or not. Rex stated that
the Consumers Power people have told him that their coal prices are based
on estimates they have received from quotes and that Dow's estimates

may be based on the cost of getting the coal from their own mines. He
pointed out that the big lag is the percent increase in 1382 and beyond.

Milt stated that the Consumers Power people may be thinking that there

has been a doubling of coal prices in the last few months. Jos stated
that Oow does not agree with Consumers Power coal price estimates. He
pointed out that Dow's own in-house experts have been looking at this

and Dow is not going to change its estimates. Miit pointed out that the
figures used by Dow came from a letter from Mr. Howell dated 9/21/76.

He stated that Consumers Power now is raising their estimates after this
date. Rex stated this has happened because Consumers Power went out after
that date and tried to buy coal. He stated that the prices Consumers
Power is coming up with are those quoted to them from the pecple they

buy ccal from. Joe pointed out that Dow's prices are based on information
from the people Dow buys coal from.

In response to 2 question from Rex, Joe stated that Dow was using high
sulfur coal to base their estimates. Rex stated that this fact may be

-

& reason for the discrepancy since he felt Consumers Power is using




low sulfur coal and there is a significant cost difference between

high and low sulfur coal. Rex stated that this entire issue is a problem
between Dow and Consumers Power, and he would try to get the respective
coal people together and try to make some sense out of it.

The preparation and cross-exam exercise continued between Dave Rossea,
Rex, and Joe.

Dave Rosso askad Joe how much of a sense did Joe have of a decision that
Dow may eventually decide not to take nuclear steam power from Consumers
Power. Joe reiterated his persoial views on the matter. Milt stated
that this was a perfect answer for Joe because he is looking at this
from a personal viewpoint. Dave Rosso stated that, from a Consumers
Power point of view, it would be better to have the Dow Corporate
Jecision. He said this was because Joe feels so strongly about Consumers
Power being here at all. Dave Rosso pointed out that he thougut Joe
felt that Dow does not have proper control over all of this. Dave Rosso
statad that it was not going to be good for Consumers Power to have Joe
stress the negative on this matter. He stated that Joe should stress
the Dow Corporate Review position.

Rex pointed out that, generally, people see things differently from
one another. He also pointed out that the review team was made up of
several different people and their collective decision quite possibly
could have differed from what some of the team felt from a personal
level or viewpoint. DCave Rosso stated that Joe may want to states
what the Dow Corporate position is and then state what his personal
concerns are. Joe stated that he didn't have a problem with that
approach.

Dave Rosso and Rex tnen proceeded to point ocut areas where Joe should

be thoroughly familiar and comforatble with because of the high probability
of attack by Mr. Cherry on cross-exam. The preparation and cross-exam
exercise continued.



During the "exercise,” Dave Rosso made the chservation that Joe was a

lousy witness in terms of Consumers Power's position in the case. Dave
Rosso pointed out that Joe did not support the project in as positive

a manner as they would like to have him pursue it. Dave Rosso stated
that it would be better to have a witness that would look at the nuclear
piant in a very positive manner.

A discussion ensued between those prasent pertaining to the back-up
facilities Dow has or would have and how they were going to be used
when the nuclear project goes on stream. The concern was how much
steam Dow mey be taking from this back-up system. Dave Rosso stated
that it would be more effective if Joe and Jim Burroughs could quantify
how much steam Dow was going to use. Milt asked if it would be proper
for Dow to state that they are going to use twice as much as what
Consumers Power has stated in their ER Report. Milt stated that he
didn't want Dow to be blamed for what was in the ER Report. Dave
Rosso stated that all he wanted Dow to state was that Dow is going to
operate their back-up system X% of the time.

The preparaticon and cross-exam exercise continued.

After a general discussion about the "return on investment before
taxes" concept between Rex and Joe, the meeting adjourned.



MEMORANDUM TO FILES
RE: DCW/CONSUMERS POWER MEETING OF 11/15/76

The following memo is an accurate summary of what was said during the
meeting; howaver, it should not be regarded as being verbatim in any
sense,

Messrs. Temple, Wessel, fHute, Pribila and I met with Dave Rosso and
Rex Renfrow on 11/15/76 in Building 47 of Dow's Midland Plant.

Rex opened the meeting by stating that Joe Templa was going to testify

on Nevember 30, 1976. He made the observation that this would be before

Mr. Howell's testimony and that Joe wouid not have to be bothered with
Mr. Cherry throwing Mr. Howell's testimony back at Joe. A discussion
continuad concerning Joe's unavailability after 12/1/75.

Dave Rossn pointed out that no one has gone down to look at the docu-
ments 2s yet. Dave Rosso told Joe that he and Rex were going to go
back through the same things they had covered with Joe on 11/8/76.

Dave Rosso asked a questicn regarding a proper foundation concerning
the documents from the Michigan Air Polluticn Control Commission in
this area. He wanted to know who the custodian was of the business
records for the Michigan Division. Lee MNute stated that he had the
records in his file and would be willing to testify to that fact.

Rex proceeded to tell Joe what to expect during the hearing and how to
conduct himself during his testimony and cross-examination.

A discussiun ensued on whether cr not Dow has initiatad any leqal
action against Consumers Power in relation to the contract betwesn
Consumers Power and Cow. A discussion then continued on the lettsr



that Lee Nute sent to Judd Bacon. Lee pointed out that Consumers Power
has stated in the Prospectus that there is a possibility that Dow will
sue Consumers Power over Consumers Power's actions.

Dave Rosso asked Joe to stay out of the area of legal actions taken or
not taken.

Rex told Joe that he (Joe) should refrain from referring to the fact
that there were two separate reviews (Michigan Division and Dow Corporate).

Dave Rosso reviewed Dow's position on what would happen if thera were
additional delays or increased costs of construction. He stated that
Jre should emphasize that, in the event of any particular significant
change, Dow will review the situation in depth.

Lou Pribila discussed the alleged SOz violation problem Dow is having
with MAPCC.

Dave Rosso stated that it is very important to realize that Dow is not
really going to know what to do in the event of further delays until
Consumers Power and Dow get together and resclve things via further
negotiations.

Rex and Dave Rosso continued to engage in a cross-exam exercise wit
Joe.

A discussion follcwed concerning coal pricing assumptions. Dave Rosso
asked Rex what the status of this situation was. Rex stated that Lee
was still working cn setting this mesting up %o try and resolve the
differences between Dow's and Consumers Power's assumptions on coal
prices. Lee pointed out that there was no difference detween C.w and
Consumers Power on "data base" on prices but there were definits
differences in the “escalation" factors. Mils pointed out that one of
the dangers of Dow changing their escalation figures to match Consumers



Power's is that it may seem that Dow is buckling under to Consumers
Power or that Dow really doesn't have any faith in their (Uow's) own
numbers or procedures.

Dave Rosso stated that he had called for a meeting of Dow and Consumers
Power coal people with the hope that they could define the diffarencs
and make Joe aware of this difference. Milt talked about several things
pertaining to Dow's impeacning their own intarnal revisw. He pointed
out that it would probably be sufficient to have Consumers Powar Just
communicate to Dow that they (Consumers Power) have escalated the
figures and their reasons for doing so.

Dave Rosso asked Lee if an attempt could be made to get the cocal people
together before the hearing. Lee stated that he thought Dow could do
this once they got to the paople involved with the matter.

I Teft the meeting at approximately 12:45 p.m. *o0 attend a hearing in
Bay City on the Echols' matter. The meeting continued.
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cc AHAymond
JDCeloy
JBFalahee

T received a telechone ca2ll from Joe Terple on Septerber 16 at approximately
11:00 14 as a follow-on 40 cur recent discussicns, «e identified that the
Dow tezm has been formed with a series of seven task force assignments. He
would not tell =e who headed up eaczh task force. All of the task forces
will report back tc Paul Orfice, Fresident, Dow USA. IU appears to me that
the coordinztor is a man named Al Xlozporens (sp?) - deser as a2 black,
intelligent staff man to Crfice.

The seven task force assignments are:
1) %o review the Dow decisicn Iroa both econcmic and ncnecoancmic stancpoinls -
CPCo is iavited not to previde input

2) review the legal aspects of the decisicn - past, presext and fuiture =
CPCo is invited to make corments

3) review the envircnmental znd energy conservation aspects of the Mi
Divisicn alternatives for toth power and steam - CFCo is invited ncot ©

provide input*

4) review the validity of the Dcw position; for example, the decision is made
with the full understandiag thet nuclear safety is not an issue. Julius
Johnson is the Dow team leader znd CFCo is invited to provide an inpxt

5) consicer the impact of the Divisica decision en the Midland cccaunity when
zade public - CPCo is iavited to provide aa input

6) censider the irpact of the Division positica and e sizilar Dow corperate
pesiticn on Consumers Pewer. CFCo is invited to nave an input and the dale
is September 2u a2t 2:00 i, Dow members include - FCrfice, liiniting,
JTenple, AXlemp Liute




